Yvonne Badenhorst, PTA Bar

From: Malebo Shongwe <MShongwe®@judiciary.org.za>
Sent: 29 April 2019 10:52 AM
To: ‘ihbbar@law.co.za'; 'ptabar@law.co.za’; ‘nccadmin®@law.co.za'; 'sue@lawcircle.coza’;

'manager@advchambers.co.za’; ‘manager@gkchambers.co.za’; ‘hesl@law.co.za’;
info@churchsquarebar.co.za; 'nerthgautengadv@gmail.com’; 'director@Isnp.org.za’;
‘thbadmin@law.co.za’; ‘baradmin@law.co.za"; 'manager@clubadvocates.co.za’
Subject: QPPQOSED MOTIONS BEFORE TUCHTEN J 13-17 MAY 2019
Attachments: OPPOSED MOTIONS 13-17 MAY 2019.docx

Good Morning

Herewlth | have attached the opposed roll before Judge Tuchten for your attention.

Kindest regards

Malebo Shongwe

Secretary to the Honourable Justice Tuchten
High Court of South Africa

Gauteng Division Pretoria

c/o Paul Kruger and Madiba Streets, Pretoria, 0002
Private Bag X67, Pretoria, 0001

Tel: 012 315 7554

Switchboard: 012 315 7711
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OFFICE OF THE CHIEF JUSTICE
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

OFFICE OF JUDGE TUCHTEN
ROOM 6.13, HIGH COURT
TEL: 012 315 7554
Email: MShongweijudiciary. or
13-17 MAY 2019

OPPOSED MOTIONS: 13 MAY 2019 - 17 MAY 2019
BEFORE TUCHTEN ]

All counsels appearing before Judge Tuchten for the following matters
are kindly requested to attend roll call on the 13t of May 2019 at
10HO0 when an attempt will be made to indicate to Counsel

approximate times when their matters will be heard.

COURT: 6G
NO PARTIES ' ! CASENO
5 A T THIKIZA +1 ' 75609/15
VS
SBSA
7 RAFOR IMPORTS & EXPORTS (PTY)LTD 40214/16
VS
THE COMMISSIONER OF SARS




| SAWADOGO GENERAL TRADING CC
VS
COMMISSIONER OF SARS

| 40842/16
|

i

20

'ABSA

L Vs
| LYNWOOD FORUM (PTY) LTD

| 48602/17

23

| -

! MERC-BENZ FINANCIAL SERVICES
VS

M M MPSHE

30914/18

25

MAGALIESBERG COUNTRY ESTATE
VS
T SOKUPA +1

86153718

36

ANKTORS (PTY) LTD

VS
MUKS BUSINESS ENTERPRISE

85303/18

37

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONAL SERVICES
Vs
ARBITRATOR W] V/D MERWE +1

29781/19

39

G D MORRIS
VS
WELBEPLAN BOERDERY +2

40002/18

46

L RADEBE
VS
MAKGAHLELA MASHABA ATTORNEY +3

18583/18

47

HMT PROJECTS
VS
THE COMMISSIONER OF SARS

7215/18

48

MINISTER OF WATER & SANITATION
\'A)
FUMILE ADVISORY SERVICES

60250/18




